

Sec. 2. The school board may levy the taxes required by law for the payment of said bonds and interest thereon within existing tax limitations including per capita limitations.

Sec. 3. The authority granted by this act is in addition to and not a limitation on any other powers of the said district with respect to the issuance and payment of bonds or certificates of indebtedness, except that the bonds issued hereunder from time to time outstanding shall be included in the net debt of the district for the purpose of the limitations thereon prescribed by Minnesota Statutes 1957, Chapter 475.

Sec. 4. This law shall become effective only after its approval by a majority of the members of the school board of said district and upon compliance with Laws 1959, Chapter 368.

Sec. 5. Nothing herein contained shall be construed to limit or affect the jurisdiction or order of the district court in any pending action involving Independent School District No. 316.

Approved May 22, 1961.

---

#### EXTRA SESSION

#### CHAPTER 24—H. F. No. 225

[Not Coded]

*An act appropriating moneys to the legislature and the branches thereof.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **Legislature; appropriation.** Subdivision 1. There are appropriated from the general revenue fund in the state treasury to the legislature and the branches thereof the moneys designated in this section, or so much thereof as may be necessary, for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1961.

Subd. 2. **For the senate**

For salaries, supplies, and expenses .....	\$125,000
--	-----------

Subd. 3. **For the house of representatives**

For salaries, supplies, and expenses .....	\$285,000
--	-----------

**Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

Subd. 4. The unexpended balances on June 30, 1961, shall not cancel but shall be available for expenditure during the ensuing biennium.

Sec. 2. This act is in effect from and after its final enactment.

Approved May 22, 1961.

---

EXTRA SESSION  
CHAPTER 25—S. F. No. 1

*An act relating to retirement of judges of probate court and providing compensation; and amending Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 490.12.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 490.12 is amended to read:

**490.12 Half pay.** Subdivision 1. **Retirement under section 490.11.** When a probate judge shall be retired under the provisions of section 490.11, he shall receive the compensation allotted to his office for the remainder of his term; ~~or~~ *Thereafter*, if then past ~~70~~ 65 years of age, having served as such judge, or as such judge and as judge of a court of record, or as such judge and a referee in probate, ~~continually~~ for ~~25~~ 24 years, or more, ~~or~~, if then past ~~60~~ years of age, having served as such judge ~~continuously~~ for ~~26~~ years or more, he shall receive one-half of the compensation allotted to his office at the time of such retirement for the remainder of his life, to be paid at the time and in the manner provided by law.

Subd. 2. **Voluntary retirement.** ~~After~~ *When* a probate judge has attained the age of 70 years or more and has served as such judge, or as such judge and as judge of a court of record, or as such judge and as referee in probate, ~~continuously~~ for ~~25~~ 20 years or more, or *when a probate judge has attained the age of 65 years or more and has served as such judge or as such judge and as judge of a court of record or as such judge and as referee in probate for 24 years or more*, he may voluntarily retire at the end of his term of office, even though he is not physically or mentally incapacitated from performing the duties of his office, and after he

**Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**